

Li, Yusen  Beijing

Private Equity & Investment Funds

Corporate / Merger & Acquisition

Banking & Finance

Real Estate & Construction

Capital Market



Direct: 86-10-6584-6538

Telephone: 86-10-6584-6688

Fax: 86-10-6584-6666

Email: liyusen@glo.com.cn

## Practice Areas

Ms. Li is specialized in providing legal services in financing and general corporate matters, including banking, trust, private equity and venture capital. etc.

In respect of financial area, Ms. Li cooperates with several asset management corporations and trust corporations, including but not limited to China Huarong Asset Management Co., Ltd., China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd., CITIC Trust Co. Ltd., China Jingu International Trust Co., Ltd., Daye Trust Co., Ltd., CR Trust Co., Ltd., Beijing International Trust Co., Ltd. etc.

In respect of corporation, the major clients of Ms. Li include Hongyuan Huizhi Investment Co., Ltd., Zhongbao Taixin Investment Co., Ltd., Hua Xia Bank, Postal Savings Bank of China, etc.

Ms. Li provides the following legal services to the above clients: general and specific legal consultation services, credit assets transfer, trust projects, mergers and acquisitions, assets restructuring, private equity investment and venture capital, structured financing, etc.

## Work Experience

Nov. 2015-Present, Lawyer, Global Law Office, Beijing office;  
Jan.2014- Oct.2015, Senior Investment Manager, Luanhai Capital;  
Jul.2011-Dec.2013, Lawyer, Beijing ZLWD Law Firm;

## Admission

Admitted in the PRC

## Education

2009 – 2011 University of International Business and Economics, Mater Degree of Law;  
2005 – 2009 Qingdao University, Bachelor Degree of Law;

## Languages

Chinese, English